From: Mark Sartain (Generation - 6)

To: Brown, Tony

Cc: Tom Huber (Generation - 6); Thomas P Sharkey (Generation - 6); David Sommers (Generation - 6); Dave Bucheit
(Generation - 6); Page Kemp (Generation - 3)

Subject: [External_Sender] NAPS Implementation of TB 15-1 R1 and Unlikely Loss of Both RWSTs at NAPS

Date: Thursday, November 19, 2015 3:53:23 PM

Attachments: TB 15-1 plus RWSTs.docx

Tony,

Please find attached a summary of the two issues you have been discussing with the Dominion
staff as it relates to North Anna. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mark Sartain
VP, Nuclear Engineering, Dominion
804-273-3586

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may
be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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The purpose of this communication is to: 1) discuss the status of Dominion’s response to Westinghouse Technical Bulletin (TB) 15-1, and 2) provide supplemental information regarding the unlikely failure of both Refueling Water Storage Tanks (RWSTs) due to tornado generated missiles at North Anna Power Station.

Westinghouse Technical Bulletin 15-1, Reactor Coolant System Temperature and Pressure Limits for the No. 2 Reactor Coolant Pump Seal

Westinghouse Technical Bulletin (TB) 15-1 was issued on March 17, 2015 and recommended implementation of an additional extended cooldown of the Reactor Coolant System (RCS) to less than 350 degrees within 24 hours to maintain the integrity of the No. 2 reactor coolant pump (RCP) seal following a loss of all RCP seal cooling event.  Dominion reviewed the TB and entered the information into the Corrective Action system for further evaluation.   

Dominion has been assessing the recommendations of TB 15-1 with the understanding that Westinghouse is evaluating less stringent cooldown requirements and intends to issue a revision to the TB.  Additionally, Dominion has been working closely with Westinghouse and the Pressurized Water Reactor Owner’s Group to determine the best solution that could qualify the No. 2 seal for higher temperatures and allow for relaxation of the cooldown time and temperature requirements.  

North Anna Power Station intends to implement the vendor recommendations of the revised TB to ensure integrity of the RCP seal package while avoiding concerns of unintended consequences with TDAFW pump operation associated with the original TB recommendations.

Supplemental Information Regarding the Likelihood of Failure of Both North Anna Power Station RWSTs due to a Tornado Generated Missile

The Refueling Water Storage Tanks (RWSTs) at North Anna Power Station are safety related structures that are seismically designed and protected from high winds, but are not protected from tornado generated missiles. In the responses to ISE CI 3.2.1.9.A, SE #8, and SE #11, Dominion has stated that the loss of both site Refueling Water Storage Tanks (RWSTs) is highly unlikely.  But, even so, the North Anna Power Station FLEX strategies can conservatively accommodate the loss of both RWSTs.

The loss of both RWSTs due to a tornado generated missile is highly unlikely based on the following: 1) the two RWSTs are approximately 450 feet apart and are located on opposite ends of the power block; separated by the Auxiliary Building and the Containment buildings, 2) a portion of the Auxiliary Building and the entire Containment buildings are tornado generated missile protected structures and the RWST top elevations are below the top elevations of the Auxiliary Building and Containments, 3)  each RWST is further shielded by several other structures (including the Safeguards Buildings, Emergency Condensate Storage Tanks (ECSTs), the AFW Pumphouses, the  Main Steam Valve houses, and the Service Building) on three of four sides.  All of these structures except the Service Building are protected from tornado generated missiles, and 4) the side of each RWST that is not shielded by other structures is exposed to tornado generated missiles coming from opposite directions, thus inherently ensuring that one of the two RWSTs would not be vulnerable to tornado generated missiles.  Therefore, it is highly unlikely to consider that tornado generated missiles are capable of damaging both RWSTs and it is reasonable to conclude that one of the two RWSTs would remain available as a borated water source following a tornado generated missile event.  
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